Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October, 2018 10:41 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim S8MOOXPW L:KK REF CC4/ASM18018047/hb3
Dear KC,

We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that we had spoken to the Insured Mr Heryanto and to the QBE PIC Ms Joyce and confirmed that
QBE will take over the TP claim.

As such, we will redirect the claim to QBE instead.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: CHAN Kian Chuan [mailto:kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 5 October, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim SSMOOXPW
Importance: High

Hi Vic,

Please update us the status of this matter.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim S8MOOXPW

Hi Vic,
Kindly assist.

Thank you

<« OI CALLED IN / TO CALL INSURED

Type

Message

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 2:21 PM

© Question

Ol CALLED IN AND INFORMED US THAT HEDO |
WVEHICLE FOR DELIVERY SERVICES. HE DO NOT V
AGAINST HIM BUT TO CLAIM UNDER HIS AMOTH
AND CLARIFY WITH INSURED ON HIS OTHER PC

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim S8MOOXPW
Importance: High



Hi LKK,

Yes to re-direct to QBE but prior to that we need a confirmation from QBE that they will be taking over full conduct
of this matter and AXA will not be liable for any claims pertaining to this accident.

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete
the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email. Thank you

From: Salma Cornel [mailto:salma.cornel @axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 12:39 PM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan @axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim

Dear KC,
Please refer the email below from insured Mr. Tan.

Regards,
Salma Cornel
Customer care

——————————————— Original Message ---------------
From: heryanto_tan @hotmail.com

Sent: 04/10/2018

To: cst@axa.com.sg

Subject:Fw: GA052501- Third Party Claim

Dear officer-in-charge

I understand that currently there is a thrid party claim under my personal insurance AXA. However,
now there is an insurance provider QBE which wish to take over of handling the third party claim.

This was as advised by the QBE agent who is handling the insurance claims on behalf of Amaxon fl
3



ex delivery drivers since I am one of the delivery drivers & am also covered by their insurance polic
y.(Please refer to attachment for the coverage covered). The insurance policy has automobile liabilit
y coverage to the third party vehicle/person damages.

When the accident happen, indeed I was in the midst of delivering parcels to the desginated locations
under Amazon.

I did not have the certificate insurance of QBE but as per attached it was stated we as the driver will
have an auto insurance policy provided by Amazon. I do believe, the claim handler by Amazon has a
Iready contacted the QBE agent. She has correspondences with AXA already on my behalf.

After obtaining this information that the third party claim is covered by QBE, instead of claiming fro
m my personal insurance policy. I am now considering to let QBE handle the claim for me now due t
o the implications that would affect my upcoming premiums.

But, in order for this transition to be successul. The QBE agent wish to have contacts with the AXA
claim handler to handover the claims that was already made to them. Another way would be to conta
ct directly the QBE agent claim handler Joyce-64771184.

Hence,I wish to seek AXA assistance in this matter for the transfering/transition of third party claim
against me to another insurance party if possible and properly advise me the consequences and impli

cations if any.

Finally, after providing those infos, would the claim handler contact me directly to share/discuss wit
h me on how to resolve this matter.

Thanks.

Regards
Heryanto Tan

From: CST <cst@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 9:50:54 AM
To: heryanto _tan@hotmail.com

Subject: GA052501- Third Party Claim

Dear Mr. Tan,
Thank you for contacting AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Our claim handler is requesting you to provide us some information with regards to the Third Party ¢
laim against you.

- What is the coverage that QBE has with your vehicle.
- Purpose of using the vehicle when the accident happen.

- Certificate of Insurance from QBE.

Please note to indicate in your email that you dont wish to engage AXA to assist for the Third Party
against your policy.

Best Regards,

Salma Cornel I Customer Care
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd,



8 Shenton Way #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 customer.care @axa.com.sg
Tel: 1800-8804888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 68804888 (International)
Website: www.axa.com.sg<http://www.axa.com.sg>

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where pro
vided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissem
ination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, ple
ase notify the sender immediately.

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

ref:_00DbOKy1f._5006F1sKaQX:ref

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named address
ee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content o
f this message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately.
Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessaril
y represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise
stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



